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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 8:58 AM

To:  'Naji S. Khouri '

Subject: RE: Document Number L10000078048

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Naji S. Khouri [mailto: naji@triplethreatfc.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2010 8:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number L10000078048

___.-——-'_—'_—._-—_— .
Please be advised that Triple Threat Football Club, LLC has cbtained an Employer ldentification Number.
The EIN is 27-3233111. Please see the aftached supporting documentation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Naji S. khouri

(407) 415-89747

naji@triplethreatfc.com

http:/iwww . triplethreatfc.com

For the love of the kids - For the love of the game

E3

e NiaTwWialTsahFal




